
From: Green, Kimberly 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 7:09 AM 
To: Orf, Tracy J 
Subject: Results of NRC SUNSI Review of Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant, Units 1, 2, and 3, 

Updated Final Safety Analysis Report, Amendment 29 (EPID L-2021-LRO-
0054) 

 
Dear Mr. Orf, 
 
By letter dated October 4, 2021, Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) submitted Amendment 29 to 
the Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant, Units 1, 2, and 3, Updated Final Safety Analysis Report 
(UFSAR), as required by Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Section 50.71. The U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff has performed a review of the UFSAR to identify 
and remove sensitive, unclassified non-safeguards information (SUNSI) in accordance with 
agency policy for protecting SUNSI. The NRC staff reviewed information redacted by TVA and 
has determined that the redactions do meet the criteria for SUNSI and will be withheld. 
However, during its review, the staff identified additional information that meets the SUNSI 
criteria and have redacted the following additional information: 
 
Chapter 2: redactions in Section 2.4, 2.4A, and Figure 2.2-4 
Chapter 8: redaction of title of Figure 8.6-1c 
Chapter 10: redaction in Section 10.12 
Appendix N: redaction of the header in Unit 1’s report 
 
The above files with the additional redactions have been added to the Agencywide Documents 
Access and Management System (ADAMS) and will be made publicly available. The publicly 
available version of the Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant, Units 1, 2, and 3, UFSAR, can be located 
at ADAMS Accession No. ML21286A574.  
 
If you have any questions about the additional redactions or the reasons for the redactions, 
please email me or call me at (301) 415-1627. 
 
Sincerely, 
Kimberly Green, Senior Project Manager  
Plant Licensing Branch II-2 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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